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Dear Rosal ind,  

Herewith the  pota to  v i r u s  X. It conta ins  very l i t t l e  s a l t  
and about 6 mg. of v i r u s  per  m l .  Keep i t  i n  the cold but  don ' t  
freeze i t .  A s  i t  tends t o  go in so lub le ,  p a r t i c u l a r l y  when 
p r e c i p i t a t e d  o r  sedimented, i t  may not  prove a very s u i t a b l e  o b j e c t  
f o r  you t o  study. Phosphate bu f fe r  i s  no t  t o  be reconmended and 
I suggest you use M/20 borate  bu f fe r  a t  about pH 7.5. Even when 
a l r eady  in so lub le  i n  water i t  w i l l  sometimes d isso lve  i n  t h i s  
b u f f e r ,  and i t  s t a y s  so luble  i n  t h i s  bu f fe r  f o r  longer per iods than 
i n  most o t h e r  f l u i d s  we Lave t r i e d .  
g l a s s  should be q u i t e  s u i t a b l e ;  
s a i d  about bora te  b u f f e r ,  i t  may even be des i r ab le .  Potato v i r u s  
X is more r e s i s t a n t  t o  a l k a l i  than tobacco mosaic v i r u s ,  and mu& 
more so than A-pro t e i n .  

make several a t t e n p t s  and I wish you the  bes t  of luck. 

Your type of b o r o s i l i c a t e  
indeed from what I have a l r eady  

A s  t h e r e  i s  40-50 mg. he re ,  t he re  should be enough f o r  you t o  

Yours s ince re ly ,  

i f - 6  z44 
1 (F. C .Bawden 

Dr.Rosalind Frankl in ,  
Birkbeck College Crystallography Laboratory, 
21 , Torr ing ton Square 
London, W. C 1. 


